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To the CPUC Rulemaking 11-05-005 Service List: 

Attached is CA Department of Water Resources' comments on the Proposed Decision Implementing 
Portfolio Content Categories for the Renewables Portfolio Standard Program and Related Issues Dated 
October 7, 2011. 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail does not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into several groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and 
other e-mail servers. If you "Reply All" to this transmission your response will not reach the 
entire service list. 

Respectfully, 

Erin Saenz 

Executive Assistant to 

John Pacheco 

Acting Deputy Director 

DWR/CERS 

(916) 574-2733 
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